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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Income
Revenue
Recurrent revenue
Raies, levies and charges
Rental income
Interest received
Sales revenue
Other income
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations

Capital revenue
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations
Total revenue

Capital income

Total income

Expenses
Recurrent expenses
Employee benefits
Materials and services

Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation

Capital expenses
Total expenses

Net result

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to net result
Increase / (decrease) in agset revaluation surplus

Total other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
Note $ S $ $
3(a) 111,821 113,851 111,821 113,851
3{b) 681,075 659,102 673,279 649,629
3{c) 72,354 132,112 54,713 107,669
3(d) 3,807,880 1,405,258 2,901,423 772,829
3(e) 244 557 116,188 244,557 115,167
4{a) 4,047,348 7,130,731 4,047,348 6,955,731
8,965,035 9,557,242 8,033,141 8,714,776
4(b) 2,802,488 1,151,010 2,902,488 1,151,010
11,867,623 10,708,252 10,935,629 9,865,786
5 24,502 (39,084) 24,502 (43,175)
11,882,025 10,669,168 10,960,131 9,822 611
6 (4,203,082) {4,710,608) {3,723,923) (4,216,879)
7 (3,971,537 (4,517,382) (3,554,770) 4,310,333)
8 (541) {148} 3,514 4,648
9 (2,440,819) (2.457,811) . (2,121,477} (2,130,461)
(10,615,979) (11,686,049) (9,396,657) {10,653,025)
10 {8,783,349) {8,783,349)
(19,389,329)  (11,6B6,049) {18,180,0068)  (10,653,025)
(7,507,304} {1,016,881) (7,219,875) {830,414}
772,824 {115,258) 537,960 {115,258)
772,824 {115,258) 537,960 (115,258)
(6,734,480)  {1,132,139) _ (6,681,915) {945.673)

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.

Qa0
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Financial Position

as at 30 June 2014
Consolidated Council
2014 2013 1 July 2012~ 2014 2013 1 July 2012 *
Note $ 3 $ $ $ $

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11 3,104,374 4,316,375 4,070,671 2,394,262 3,434,241 3,233,764
Trade and other receivables 12 1,156,633 727,752 6,252,209 1,015,248 616,866 6,130,770
Inventories 13 278,082 223,002 213,798 158,423 110,312 113,670
Ciher financial assets 14 143,619 - - 143,619 -
Total current assets 4,682,708 5,267,129 10,536,678 3,711,552 4,161,419 9,478,204
Non-current asseis
Other financial assets 14 5,551,946 - 5,551,946 -
Investments 15 100 100 100
Property, plant and equipment 16 52,118,091 63,566,469 65,152,845 46,363,282 57,741,332 59,006,441
Total non-current assets 57,670,037 63,566,468 65,152,845 51,915,328 57,741,432 59,006,541
Total assets 62,352,745 68,833,598 75,689,523 55,626,880 61,902,851 68,484,745
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 18 1,351,719 1,129,849 6,839,953 1,432,733 1,639,436 6,681,582
Provisions 19 96,701 69,7563 119,705 86,589 55,665 83,012
Total current liabllities 1,448,420 1,199,602 6,959,658 1,519,322 1,095,101 6,764,504
Non-current liabilities
Trade and other payables 18 15,606 -
Provisions 19 105,072 115,870 79,600 94,593 112,873 79,600
Total non-current liabilities 120,677 115,870 79,600 94,583 112,873 79,600
Total liabilities 1,569,097 1,315,471 7,039,258 1,613,915 1,207,974 6,844,194
Net community assets 60,783,647 67,518,127 68,650,265 54,012,965 60,694,879 61,640,551
Community equity
Assel revaluation surplus 20 31,478,512 30,705,688 30,820,946 28,764,553 28,226,593 28,341,851
Retained surplus/(deficiency) 21 29,305,135 36,812,439 35,748,289 25,248,412 32,468,286 31,217,670
Reserves 22 - - 2,081,030 - - 2,081,030
Total community equity 60,783,647 67,518,127 68,650,265 54,012,965 60,694,879 61,640,551

* Council has made a retrospective restatement as a consequence of a correction of an error and therefore, in accordance with AASB 101
has presented a Statement of Financial Pesition as at the beginning of the comparative period i.e. as at 1 July 2012. Details are disclosed in
Note 16 and 28.

The above statement should be read in eonjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Asset Retained Reserves Total
revaluation surplus
surpius
Note 20 21 22
$ § $ $

Balanca ag at 1 July 2013 30,705,688 36,812,439 E 67,518,127
Net result - {7.507,304) - (7,507,304)
Other comprehensive income for the year

Increase / (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus 772,824 - 772,824
Total comprehensive income for the year 772,824 {7,507,304) - (6,734,480)
Balance as at 30 June 2014 31,478,512 29,305,135 - 60,783,647
Balance as at 30 June 2012 30,820,946 33,790,389 2,081,030 66,692,365
Effect of correction of error 28 - 1,957,900 - 1,857,900
Restated balances at 1 July 2012 30,820,946 35,748,289 2,081,030 68,650,265
Net result - (1,016,881) - {1,016,881)
Other comprehensive incorne for the year

Increase / (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus {115,258) - - {115,258)
Total comprehensive income for the year (115,258} {1,016,881) - (1,132,139}
Transfers to and from reserves

Transfers from reserves - 2,081,030 {2,081,030) -

Total transfers to and from reserves - 2,081,030 (2,081,030} -
Balance as at 30 June 2013 30,705,688 36,812,439 - 67,618,127

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

T - £
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Council Asset Retained Reserves Total
revaluation Surplus
surplus
Note 20 21 22
$ $ $ $

Balance as at 1 July 20143 28,226,593 32,468,286 - 60,694,879
Net operating surplus - {7,219,875) - (7,219,875}
Other comprehensive income for the year

Increase / (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus 537,960 - - 537,960
Total comprehensive income for the year 537,960 (7,219,875) - {6,681,815)
Balance as at 30 June 2014 28,764,553 25,248,411 - 54,012,964
Balance as at 30 June 2012 28,341,851 29,259,770 2,081,030 59,682,651
Effect of correction of error 28 - 1,957,900 - 1,957,900
Restated balances at 1 July 2012 28,341,851 31,217,670 2,081,030 61,640,551
Net operating surplus ‘ - (830,414) - (830,414)
Other comprehensive income for the year

Increase / {decrease) in asset revaluation surplus (115,258) - - {115,258)
Total comprehensive Income for the year (115,258) (830,414) - (945,672)

Transfers to and from reserves”

Transfers from reserves - 2,081,030 {2,081,030) -
Total transfers to and from reserves - 2,081,030 (2,081,030} -
Balance as at 30 June 2013 28,226,593 32,468,286 - 60,694,879

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Surnmary of Significant Accounting Policies.

*Transfers to and from reserves
Council's cash and cash equivalents are subject to a number of external restrictions that limit the amount that is avallable for
discretionary or future use. In prior years Council acceunted for these restrictions using a system of reserves.

On 22 May 2013, Gouncil passed a resolution to ciose all existing reserves and account for these resirictions using an internad
management accounting system.

All existing reserve balances were transferred to retained surplus on that date. Further information is supplied in note 22.

certified staigmeanis




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
Note 2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers 3,588,573 7,150,549 2,712,616 6,519,108 -
Payments to suppliers and employees (7,976,614) {14,951,925} (6,8917,349) (14,158,784)

(4,388,042} (7,801,375) (4.204,733) (7,639,676)
Interest received 72,354 132,112 54,713 107,569
Rental income 681,075 659,102 673,279 649,629
Non capital grants and contributions 4,047,348 7,130,731 4,047,348 6,955,731
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities 27 412,735 120,570 570,607 73,253
Cash flows from Investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment 16 (4.635,139) {1,029,968) (4,620,991) {1,023,785)
Finance leases receipts 50,860 50,860
Proceeds from sale of property pfan! and equipment 57,056 4,091 57,056
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations 2,902,488 1,151,010 2,902,438 1,151,010
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities {1,624,734) 125,133 {1,610,5886) 127,225
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held {1,211,999) 245,703 (1,039,880) 200,478
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 4,316,374 4,070,671 3,434,241 3,233,763
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 11 3,104,375 4,316,374 2,394,262 3,434,241

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes {0 the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1

1A

1.B

1.C

1.D

1.E

1.F

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements are for the period 1 July 2013 1o 30 June 2014 and have been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Local Govemment Act 2009 and the Local Government Regulation 2012.
Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all Australian Accounting Standards,
Ausiralian Accounting Interpretations and other autheritative pronouncements issued by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the revaluation of certain
non-current assets.

Statement of compliance

These general purpose financial statements comply with all accounting standards and irterpretations issued by the
Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASE) that are relevant to Council's operations and effective for the current
reporting period. Because the Gouncil is a not-for-profit entity and the Australian Accounting Standards include
requirements for not-for-profit entities which are inconsistent with international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), 1o
the extent these inconsistencies are applied, these financial statements do not comply with IFRS. The main impacts are
the offselting of revaluation and impairment gains and lesses within a class of assets, and the timing of the recognition of
ngn-reciprocal grant revenue.

Basis of consolidation
The consalidated financial statements incorporate the assets and fiabilities of the entity controlled by the Lockhart River
Abariginal Shire Council as at 30 June 2014 and the results of the controlled entity for the year then ended. The Council

and ils controlled entity together form the econemic entity which is referred to In these financial statements as the
consolidated entity.

In the process of reporting the Council as a single economic entity, all transactions with the entity controlled by the Gouncil
have been eliminated. In addition the accounting policies of the contrelled entity have been adjusted, where necessary, on
consolidation to ensure that the financial report of the consolidated entily is prepared using accounting policies that are
consistent with those of the Gouncil. Information on the controlled entity is included in Note 1.0 and Note 15.

Constitution

The Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council is constituted under the Queensland Local Govemnment Act 2008 and is
domiciled in Australia.

Date of authorisation

The financial stalements were authorised for issue on the dale they were submitied to the Auditer-General for final
sianature. This is the date the management certificate is signed.

Currency

The Council uses the Australian dollar as its functional currency and its presentation currency.




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Councii
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.G

Adoption of new and revised Accounting Standards

In the current year, Council adopted all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that are relevant 1o its operations and effective for the current reporting period. The
adoption of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations has not resulted in any material changes to Council's
accounting policies. However the Application of AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and AASB 2011-8 Amendments fo
Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 13 for the first time this year has resulted in greater disclosures.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements, the Standards and Interpretations listed below were in issue but not

yet effective.

AASB 9 Financial Instruments {December 2010)

AASE 10 Gonsolidated Financial Statements

AASB 1 Joint Arrangerents

AASB 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities

AASB 127 Separate Financial Staternents (replaces the existing standard together with AASB 10)

AASB 128 Investments in Associates and Jeint Ventures (replaces the existing standard)

AASE 1055 Budgetary Reporting

2009-11 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2009)
AASB 2010-7 Amendments o Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December
2010

AASB 2011-7 Amendments o Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation and
Joint Arrangements Standards

AASB 2012-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Fimancial Liabilities [AASB 132]

AASB 2013-1 Amendments to AASE 1049 - Relocation of Budgetary Reporting Requirements
AASB 2013-3 Amendments lo AASB 136 — Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

AASB 2013-4 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting [AASB 139]

AASB 2013-5 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Investment Entities [AASB 1, AASE
3, AASB 7, AASB 10, AASB 12, AASB 107, AASB 112, AASB 124, AASB 127, AASB 132, AASB 134
8 AASB 139]

AASB 2013-6 Amendments to AASB 136 arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements

AASB 2013-7 Amendments to AASB 1038 arising from AASB 10 in relation to consolidation and
interests of policyholders [AASB 1038)

AAZE 2013-8 Amendments 1o Australian Accounting Standards — Australian Implementation Guidance
for Not-for-Profit Entities — Control and Structured Entities [AASB 10, AASB 12 & AASE 1049]

AASB2013-9 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards —~ Conceptual Framework, Materiality

and Financial Instruments
[Operative dates: Part A Conceptual Framework — 20 Dec 2013; Part B Materiality — 1 Jan 2014; Part

G Financial Instruments — 1 Jan 2015]

Interpretation 21 Levies

Effective for
annual report
periods
beginning on or
after:

1 January 2018
1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 July 2014
1 January 2015
1 January 2015
1 January 2014

1 January 2014

1 July 2014
1 January 204

1 January 2014

1 January 2014

1 January 2014
1 January 2014

1 January 2014

Refar Title golumn

1 January 2014




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

AASB 9 Financial Instruments {effective from 1 January 2018)

AASE 9, which replaces AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after t January 2018 and must be applied retrospectively. The main impact of AASB 8 is to change the
requirements for the classification, measurement and disclosures associated with financial assets. Under the new
requirements the four current categories of financial assets stipulated in AASB 139 will be replaced with two measurement
categories: fair value and ameriised cost and financial assets will only be able to be measured at amortised cost where
vety specific conditions are met. ’

As a resull, Council will be required to measure its financial assets, including its investment in Lockhart River Aerodrome
Company Pty Ltd (refer Note 1.0), at fair value. Had this requirement been adopted at 30 June 2014, management
estimate that the fair value of this investment would have been $6.77m in the Council's separate statement of financiat
position. There would also have been a corresponding gain recognised in ather comprehensive income. There would have
been no financial impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Consolidation Standards
The following accounting standards apply to Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council as from reparting petiods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014:
AASB 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
AASB 11 Joint Arrangements
AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
AASB 127 Separate Financial Statements
AASB 128 Invesiments in Associates and Joint Ventures
AASB 2011-7 Amendmenis to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation
and Joint Arrangements Standards
AASB 2013-8 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Australian Implementation
Guidance for Not-for-Profit Entities - Control and Structured Entities
These standards aim to improve the accounting requirements for consolidated financial statements, joint arrangements
and off batance sheet vehicles.

AASB10 redefines and clarifies the cancept of control of another entity, and is the basis for determining which entities
should be sonsclidated into ancther entity's financial statements. The Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council has
reviewed ihe entity with which Council has a relationship and has determined that Lockhart River Aerodrome Company Pty
Ltd was previously considered to be controlled by Gouncil and will now continue to come within the definition of control.
There will be no change as the Company has previously been consolidated to the financial statements of the Councit,

AASB 11 deals with the concept of joint control and sets out new principles for determining the type of joint arrangement
that exists, which in turn dictates the accounting irealment. The new categories of joint arrangements under AASB 11 are
more aligned to the actual rights and obfigations of the parties ta the arrangement. The Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire
Council has no joint arrangement therefore no changes are anticipated.

AASB 12 contains the disclosure requirements far interests in ather entities including unconsolidated structured entities.
The Gouncil had none at year end except for the already consolidated Lockhart River Aerodrome Gompany Pty Ltd.




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.H

1.1

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of Council's accounting palicies, management is required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered lo be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimales and ongoing assumptions are reviewed on an
angoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in
future periods as relevant.

Judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in the following financial
statement notes:

Valuation and depreciation of property, plant and equipment - Note 1.P, Note 16 and Note 17
Impairment of property, plant and equipment - Note 1.Q

Provisions - Note 1.T and Note 19

Valuation of finance leases - Note 1.R and Note 17

Contingent liabilities - Note 24.

Revenue

Rates, levies, grants and cther revenue are recognised as revenue on receipt of funds or earlier upon unconditionaf
entitlement 1o the funds.

Rates and levies
Where rate monies are received prior to the commencement of the rating/levying period, the amoumnt is recognised as
revenue in the period in which they are received, otherwise rates are recognised at the commencement of rating period.

Grants and subsidies

Grants, subsidies and contributions that are non-reciprocal in nature are recognised as revenue in the year in which
Council obains control over them. In the financial year ended 30 June 2013, and previous years, an equivalent amount
was transferred from retained surplus to the relevant reserve until the funds were expended. Unspent non-reciprocal
capital granis were placed in the Unspent capital grants reserve. On 22 May 2013, Council passed a resolution to close
all existing reserves and account for these restrictions using an internal management accotnting system. Restrictions that
have been placed on Council's cash and cash equivalents are now disclosed in Note 11.

Where grants are received that are reciprocal in nature, revenue is recognised as the various performance obligations
under the funding agreement are {uifilled. Council does not currently have any reciprocal grants.

Non-cash contributions
Non-cash coniributions with a value in excess of the recognition thresholds, are recognised as revenue and as non-current

assets. Non-cash contributions below the thresholds are recorded as revenue and expenses.

The Gouncil did not receive any non-cash contributions during the financial year.

Bental income
Rental revenue from investiment and other property is recognised as income on a periodic straight line basis over the

lease term.

Interest,
Interest received from term deposits is accrued over the term of the investment.

QA0
Certifiog slalomantg




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.J

1K

Sales revenue
Sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer, generally
when the customer has taken undisputed delivery of the goods.

The Gouncil generates revenues from a number of services including motor vehicle repairs and contracts for road and
earthworks. Revenue fram contracts and recoverable works generally comprises a recoupment of materiai costs together
with an hourly charge for use of equipment and employees. Contract revenue and associated costs are recognised by
reference to the stage of completion of the confract activity at the reporting date. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
consideration received or receivable in reiation to that activity. Where consideration Is received for the service in advance
it is included in other liabilities and is recognised as revenue in the period when the service is periormed.

Eees and charges
Fees and charges are recognised upon unconditional entitlement to the funds. Generally this is upon lodgement of the
relevant applications or documents, issuing of the infringement natice or when the service is provided.

Other ingome

Other income is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer, generally
when the customer has taken undisputed delivery of the other goods and services.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Counci! recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its Statement of Financial Position when, and only when,
Council becomes a party to the confractual provisiens of the instrument.

L ockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council has categerised and measured the financial assets and financial liabilities held at
balance date as follows:

Financial assets

Casgh and cash equivalents (Note 1.K)

Receivables - measured at amortised cost {(Note 1.L}

Other financial assets (finance leases) - measured at fair value (Note 1.N}

Einancial liabilities
Payables - measured at amortised cost (Note 1.8)
Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately from each other and offsetting has not been applied.

All other disclosures relating to the measurement and financial risk management of financial instruments are included in
Note 30.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivaients includes cash on hand, all cash and cheques receipted but not banked at the year end,
deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an Insignificant risk of
changes in value.

10




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1L

1.4

1.N

Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised at the amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery i.e. the agreed purchase price
/ contract price. Settlement of these amounts is required within 30 days from inveice date.

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically and it there is objeclive evidence that Council wilf not be able to
collect all amounts due, the camrying amount is reduced for impairment. The loss is recognised in finance costs. The
amount of the impairment is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate.

Al known bad debts were written-off at 30 June. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off in the same
period are recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. If an amount is recovered in a

subsequent period it is recognised as revenue.

Because Council is empowered under the provisions of the Local Government Act 2009 to sell an owner's property to
recover outstanding rate debts, Council does nol impair any rate receivables.

The Gouncil does not provide loans to community residents for campassionate and emergent needs, hence no lending
policy is maintained.

Inventories

Stores, raw materials, fuel and motel stock held for resale are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value and
include, where applicable, direct material, direct Jabour and an appropriate portion of variable and fixed overheads. Costs
are assigned on the basis of weighted average cost.

Inventeries held for distribution are:

- goods to be supplied at no or nominal, charge, and

- goods to be used for the provision of services at no or nominal, charge.

These goods are valued at cost, adjusted, when applicable, for any loss of service potential,

Inventories held for sale are:

- fuel {aviation fuel and diesel); and

- motel stock (snack packs and soft drinks).

These goods are valued at Iower of cost and net realisable value.

Other financial assets

Refer to Note 1.R for the accounting policy relating to finance lease assets.

QAO

certified statements




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.0

1.P

Investments

Term deposits in excess of three months are reported as investments, with deposits of less than three months being
reported as cash equivalents. At 30 June 2014 Council did not have any term deposits in excess of three months.

The Council's investment in the controlled entity, the Lockhart River Aerodrome Company Pty Ltd, is accounted for at cost
in the Council's separate financial statements. This investment is eliminated in the financial statements of the economic
entity upon consolidation. Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Gouncill holds 100% of the shares in the controlled entity.

Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss. Hems of plant and equipment with a total value of less than $5,000, and
infrastructure assets and buildings with a tolal value of less than $10,000 are treated as an expense in the year of
acguisition. All other items of property, plant and equipment are capitalised.

The classes of property, plant and equipment recognised by the Council are:
Land
Buildings
Housing
Plant and equipment
Furniture and office equipment
Infrastructure
Road, drainage and bridge network
Water
Sewerage
Other infrastructure assets
Work in progress

Acouisition of assets

Acquisitions of assets are initially recorded at cost. Cost is determined as the fair value of the assets given as
consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including freight in, architect's fees and engineering design fees and
all other establishment costs.

Capital and operating expenditure

Wage and materials expenditure incurred for the acquisition or construction of assets are trealed as capital expenditure.
Routine operating maintenance, repair costs and minor renewals to maintain the operational capacity of the non-current
asset is expensed as incurred, while expenditure that relates to replacement of a major component of an asset to maintain
its service potential is capitalised.

12




Lockhari River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Valuation

Land and imprevements, buildings, houses and all infrastructure assets are measured on the revaluation basis, at fair
value, in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant & Equipment and AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement. Plant and
equipment, fumniture and office equipment and work in progress are meastrred at cost.

Non-current physical assets measuied at fair value are revalued, where required, so that the carrying amount of each
class of asset does not materially differ from its fair value at the reporting date. This is achieved by ehgaging independent,
professionally qualified valuers to determine the fair value for each class of property, plant and equipment assets at least
once every 3 years. This process involves the valuer physically sighting a representative sample of Council assets across
ali asset classes and making their own assessments of the condition of the assets at the date of inspection.

in the intervening years, Council uses external valuers and asset managers o assess the condition and cost assumptions
associajed with all infrastructure assets, the results of which are considered in combination with an appropriate cost index
for the region. Together these are used to form the basis of a management valuation for infrastructure asset classes in
each of the intervening years. With respect to the valuation of the land and improvements, buildings and housing classes
in the intervening years, management engage independent, professionally qualified valuers to perform a "deskiop”
valuation. A desktop valuation involves management providing updated information to the valuer regarding additions,
deletions and changes in assumptions such as useful life, residual value and condition rating. The vaiuer then determinas
suitable indices which are applied to each of these asset classes.

An analysis performed by management has indicated that, on average, the variance between an indexed asset value and
the valuation by an independent valuer when periormed is not significant and the indices used by Gouncil are sound.
Further details in relation to valuers, the methods of valuation and the key assumptions used are disclosed in Note 17.

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the appropriate class of the asset
revaluation surplus, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognised as an
expense. A decrease in the carrying amount on revaluation is charged as an expense to the extent it exceeds the
balance, if any, in the revaluation surplus of that asset class.

On revaluation, accumulated depreciation is restated proportionately with the change in the carrying amount of the asset
and any change in the estimate of remaining useful life.

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets io which they relate.

Capital work in progress

The cost of property, plant and equipmerit being constructed by the Council includes the cost of purchased services,
materiats, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of labour overheads.

QAD

cerified 5
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Depreciation

Land is no! depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. Depreciation on other property, plant and equipment assets is
calculated on a straight-ine basis so as to write-off the nel cost or revalued amount of each depreciable asset, less its
estimated residual value, progressively over its estimated useful life to the Council. Management believe that the straight-
line basis appropriately refiects the paltern of consumption of all Council assets.

Assels are depreciated from the date of acquisition or, in respect of internally constructed assets, irom the time an asset is
completed and commigsioned ready for use.

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, these components are
assigned useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate. Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed
capacity or service patential of an asset is capitalised and the new depreciable amauri is depreciated over the remaining
useful lite of the asset to the Council.

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets that are above the asset recognition threshold are capitalised and
depreciated on the same basis as the assel to which they relate.

The depreciable amount of improvements to or on leasehold land is allocated progressively over the estimated useful lives
of the improvements 1o the Council or the unexpired period of ihe lease, whichever is the shorter.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment assets are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and adjusted where necessary to reflect any changes in the pattern of consumption,
physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obselescence, or management intentions. The condition assessments
performed as part of the annual valuation process for assels measured at written down current replacement cost are used
to estimate the useful lives of these assets at each reporting date. Details of the range of estimated ussful lives for each
.class of asset are shown in Note 16.

Land under roads

Land under roads acquired before 30 June 2008 is recognised as a non-current asset where the Gouncil holds title or a
financial lease over the asset. The Lockhan River Aboriginal Shire Council currently does not have any such land
holdings.

Land under the road network within the Council area that has been dedicated and opened for public use under the Land
Act 1994 or the Land Title Act 1994 is not controlled by Council but is controlled by the State pursuant to the relevant
legislation. Therefore this land is not recognised in these financial statements.

Deed of Grant in Trust Land

‘The Council is located on land assigned to it under a Deed of Grant in Trust (DOGIT) under Section 34 of the Land Act
1994. It comprises an area of approximately 354,072 hectares.

The land is administered by the Department of Natura! Resources and Mines and the Gouncil has restricted use of this
land for the benefit of shire inhabitants. The DOGIT land has not been taken up in the Council's assets as it cannot be
reliably measured.

14



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.Q

1.R

1.5

Impairment of non-current assets

Each non-current physical and intangible asset and group of assets is assessed for indicators of impairment annually. If
an indicator of possible impairmeni exists, the Council determines the asset's recoverable amount. Any amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment loss. The recoverable amount
of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and ils value in use.

An impairment loss Is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued amount, the impairment loss is offset against the asset
revaluation surplus of the relevant class 1o the extent available.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does ot exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impaimment loss
is treated as a revaluation surplus increase.

Leases

Leases of plant and equipment under which the Council as lessee/lessor assumes/transfers substantially all the risks and
benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset, but not the legal ownership, are classified as finance leases. Other
leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases as lessor

On 21 February 2014, the Council leased 51 dwellings as lessor to the Queensland Government for 40 years. The total
lease payment per dwelling in the current year was $2,800. These lease payments are required to be adjusted each year
by the change in the Consumer Price Index {All Groups) for Brisbane. As the gross lease payments are insufficient to
cover the fair value (depreciated repfacement cost) of the leased properties, there is no interest rate implicit in the leases
and therefore no finance income will arise from the leases. Consequently, the leases are recognised at the present value
of the expecled future lease payments receivable {fair value). Gains on revaluation of finance lease assets are recognised

as other income.

There is nil unearned finance income, unguaranteed residual values accruing 1o the benefit of Council,
accumulated allowance for uncollectible minimumn lease payments receivable or contingent rents
recognised as income applicable to the leases.

Operaling leases

Payments made under operating leases are expensed in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits o be derived from the

leased property.
Payables
Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at the égreed

purchase/contract price net of applicable discounts other than contingent discounts. Amounts owing are unsecured and
are generally settled on 30 day terms.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial stalements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.T

Liabilities - employee benefits

Liabilities are recognised for employee benefits such as wages and salaries, annuai leave and long service leave in
respect of services provided by the employees up to the reporting date. Liabilities for employee benefits are assessed at
each reporting date. Where it is expected that the leave will be paid in the next twelve months the liability is treated as a
current liability. Otherwise the liability Is treated as non-current.

Salaries and wages

A liability for salaries and wages is recognised and measured as the amount unpaid at the reporting date at current pay
rates in respect of employees’ services up to that date. This liability represents an accrued expense and is reported in
Note 18 as a payable.

Annual leave

A lkability for annual leave is recognised. Amounis expected to be settled within 12 months (the current portion) are
calculated on current wage and salary levels and includes related employee on-costs. Amounts not expected to be settled
within 12 months (the non-current portion} are calculated on projected future wage and salary levels and related employee
on-costs, and are discounted to present values. This lability represents an accrued expense and is reported in Note 18 as
a payable

Sick leave
Council has no obligation to pay sick leave on termination to employees and therefore no liability has been recognised.

Superannuation
The superannuation expense for the reporting period is the amount of the coniribution the Council makes to the
superannuation plan which provides benefits to its employees. Delails of those arrangements are set out in Note 25,

Long service leave

A liability for long service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up o the reporling date, The value of the liabiiity is calculated using current
pay rates and projected future increases in those rates and includes related employee on-costs. The estimates are
adjusted for the probability of the employee remaining in the Gouncil's employment or other associated employment which
would resull in the Council being required to meet the liability. Adjustments are then made 1o ailow for the proportion of
the benefit earned to date, and the result is discounted to present value. The interest rates attaching to Commonwealth
Government guaranteed securities at the reporting date are used to discount the estimated future cash outflows to their
present value. This liability is reported in Note 19 as a provision.
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L ockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

iU

1.V

1.w

1.X

1.Y

Asset revaluation surplus

The asset revaluation surpius comprises adjustments relating to changes in value of property, plant and equipment that do
not result from the use of those assets. Net incremental changes in the carrying value of classes of non-current assets
since their initial recognition are accumulated in the asset revalualion surpius.

Increases and decreases on revaluation are offset within a class of assets.

Where a class of assets is decreased on revaluation, that decrease is offset first against the amount remaining in the
asset revaluation surplus in respect of that class. Any excess is Ireated as an expense.

When an asset is disposed of, the amount reported in surplus in respect of that asset is retained in the asset revaluation
surplus and not transferred to retatned surplus.

Retained surplus

In reference to the comparative figures for the year ended 30 June 2013, this represents the amount of Council's net funds
not set aside in reserves io meet specific future needs.

Reserves

Council's cash and cash equivalents are éubject to a number of external restrictions that limit the amount that is available
for discretionary or future use. In prior years Council accounted for ihese reslrictions using a sysiem of reserves.

On 22 May 2013, Council passed a resolution to close all existing reserves and accounl for these restrictions using an

internal management accounting system. Extemnal restrictions that have been placed on Council's cash and cash
equivalents are now disclosed in Nole 11.

Rounding and comparatives

The financial statements have been rounded to the nearest $1.

Comparative information has been restated where necessary to be consistent with disclosures in the current reporting
period.

Trust funds held for outside parties
Funds hald in the frust account on behalf of outside parties include those funds from unclaimed monies (e.g. wages) paid

into the trust account by the Gouncil. The Council performs only a custodian role in respect of these monies and because
the monies cannot be used for Council purpoases, they are not considered revenue nor brought to account in the financial

statements.

The monies are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for information purposes only in Note 26.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

1.Z

Taxation

Income of local authorities and public authorities is exempt from Commonwealth taxation except for Fringe Benefits Tax
and Goods and Services Tax (‘GST'). The net amount of GST recoverable from the ATO or payable to the ATQ is shown
as an asset or liability respectively.

The controlled entity of the Gouncil pays an income tax equivalent to the Council in accordance with the requirements of
the Local Government Act 2009.

Where an activity of the controiled entity of the Council is subject to the 1ax equivalents regime, the income tax expense is
calculated on the operating surpius adjusted for permanent differences between taxable and accounting income. These
{ransactions are eliminated upon consolidation.

The Gouncil has an obligation to pay payroll tax to the Queensland Government on taxable wages paid on certain
activities. During the year the payroll tax threshold for these activities was not reached and Gouncil was exempted
accordingly.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2. Analysis of results by function

2(a)

Components of Council functions

The activities relating to the Council's components reported on in Nete 2{b) are as follows :

Engineering Services
This includes the construction and maintenance of roads and other infrastructure, recoverable and private works
and the maintenance of plant, equipment and vehicles.

Community Development end Services
Community services and facilities including cultural, health, welfare, environmental and recreational services and

projects, child care, substance abuse and other community programs.

Corporate Services
The support functions of management of the Council's finance, information technology, library services, bank
agency, postal services, centrelink services, human resources services, housing and general administration.

Governance and Leadership
This comprises the support for the Mayor and Councillors, Council and committee meetings and statutory
requirements.

Environmental Management
Providing water and sewerage services, refuse collection and disposal services, pest control, management of ferat
animals and other environmental issues.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $
3 Revenue analysis
{a) Rates, levies and charges
General rates 111,821 113,851 111,821 113,851
111,821 113,851 111,821 113,851
(b Rental income
Other rental income 681,075 659,102 673,279 649,629
681,075 659,102 673,279 649,629
(c) Interest recelved
Interest received from term deposits 61,437 109,481 43,796 84,938
Other sources 10,917 22,631 10,917 22,631
72,354 132,112 54,713 107,569
{d) Sales revenue
Sale of services
Contract and recoverable works 2,789,139 660,906 2,789,138 660,906
Accemmodation 26,863 27,000 25,863 27,000
External plant hire 1,889 16,559 1,899 16,559
Motor vehicle repairs 38,870 23,962 38,870 23,962
2,855,771 728,427 2,855,771 728,427
Sale of goods
Gas bottles 35,069 33,463 35,069 33,463
Post office 10,583 10,939 10,583 10,939
Other sales 906,457 632,429 -
952,109 676,831 45,652 44,402
Tetal sales revenue 3,807,880 1,405,258 2,901,423 772,829
The ameunt recognised as revenue for contract revenue during the financial year is the amount receivable in respect of invaices issued during
the period. There are no contracts in progress at the year end. The contract work carried out is not subject to retentions.
(e) Other income
Agency commissions 5725 5,297 5,725 5,297
Capital revenue - Leased assets 111,992 111,992
Gain on revaluration of finance leases 34,812 - 34,812 -
Other income 92,028 110,891 92,028 109,870
244 557 116,188 244, 557 115,167

27MENts
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes {o the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

4

(a)

(b)

Consolidated Councll
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $

Granis, subsidies, contributions and donations
Recurrent
General purpose granis 2,162,813 2,893,108 2,162,813 2,893,108
State government subsidies and granis 1,370,046 3,393,840 1,370,046 3,218,840
Commonwealth government subsidies and grants 512,489 837,784 512,489 837,784
Donations 2,000 6,000 2,000 6,000

4,047,348 7,130,731 4,047,348 6,955,731
Capital
State government subsidies and grants 2,902,488 1,151,010 2,902,488 1,151,010

2,902,488 1,151,010 2,902,488 1,151,010

Conditions over contributions
Contributions recognised as income during the reporting period and which were oblained on the condition that they be expended in & manner
specified by the contributor but had not been expended at the reporting date:

Non-recipracal grants for expenditure on services 68,939 2,093,312 68,939 2,093,312
Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on infrastructure 484,169 53,235 484,169 53,235
553,108 2,146,547 553,108 2,146,547
Contributions recognised as income during a previous reporting period that were obtained in respect of the current reporting period:
Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on services 73,240 96,615 73,240 96.615
Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on infrastructure 115,215 149,544 115,215 149,544
188,455 246,158 188,455 246,159

Capital Income

Gain / loss on disposal of non-current assets

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 57,056 {30,084) 57,056 (43,175)
Less: Book value of property, plant and equipment disposed of (32,555) - {32,555) -
Tolal capital income 24,502 {39,084) 24,502 {43,175)
7
[ ”
\" .
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statemenis
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ §
6 Employee benefits

Total staff wages and salaries 3,230,535 3,630,576 2,789,210 3,177,115
Councillors' remuneration 274,669 268,432 274,669 268,432
Annual, sick and long service leave entiflements 343,461 360,267 343,461 360,257
Superanhuation 25 364,842 413,924 327,008 373,656

4,213,507 4,673,189 3,734,348 4,179,460
Other employec related expenses 78,573 79,104 78,573 79,104

4,292,080 4,752,293 3,812,921 4,258,564
Less: Capitalised employee expenses (88,998) (41,685) {88,998) {41,685)

4,203,082 4,710,608 3,723,923 4,216,879
Councillor remuneration represents salary, and cther allowances paid in respect of carrying out their duties.
Total Council employees at the reporting date:
Elected members 5 5 5 5
Administration staff 74 85 66 77
Total full time equivalent employees 79 90 71 82

7 Materials and services

Administration supplies and consumables 1,125,916 1,703,574 977,268 1,691,703
Audit of arnual financial statements by the Auditor-General of 92,671 92,088 70,556 70,375
Queensland
Communications and IT 121,735 208,116 91,832 160,591
Consultants 110,212 65,319 110,212 65,319
Contractors 25,656 25,656
Donations paid 13,658 14,856 13,658 14,856
Power 112,950 103,610 86,828 70,977
Repairs and maintenance 1,808,510 1,780,803 1,649,247 1,722,909
Rentals - operating leases 36,000 35,400 36,000 35,400
Subscriptions and registrations 29,263 6,038 29,263 6,038
Insurance 351,049 311,846 340,845 293,443
Legal fees 9,418 11,210 9,418 11,210
Travel 134,120 134,471 123,473 132,644
Other materials and services 25,036 14,395 16,171 9,212

3,971,537 4,517,382 3,554,770 4,310,333
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ §
8 Finance costs
Finance costs charged by the Queensland Treasury Corporation 1,308 2,150 1,306 2,150
Bank charges 6,747 7,607 2,692 2,811
Impairment of debts 12 {7.511) (9,609) (7,511) (9.609)
541 148 (3,614) (4,648)
9 Depreciation and amorfisation
Depreciation of non-current assets
Buildings 413,777 406,918 351,618 344,759
Housing 797,844 941,512 797,844 941,512
Plant and equipment 324,800 283,582 303,212 258,135
Furniture and office equipment 79,846 80,480 52,888 49,272
Road, drainage and bridge network 483,449 373,890 306,602 197,043
Water 162,111 167,936 138,964 144,769
Sewerage 109,976 110,643 106,794 107,461
Cther infrastructure assets 689,014 67,801 63,555 62,342
Total depreciation and amortisation 16 2,440,819 2,432,763 2,121,477 2,105,313
Increase in depreciation charge - newly identified roads 28 - 25,148 - 25,148
Total depreciation and amortisation 2,440,819 2,457,911 2,121,477 2,130,481
10 Capltal expenses
Book value of property, plant and equiprﬁent transferred 16 14,382,969 14,382,969 -
Less: Initial recognition of finance leases {5,599,620) - (5,599,620) -
8,783,349 - 8,783,349 -
Total capital expenses 8,783,349 8,783,349 -
11 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 447 770 1,278,674 302,878 1,181,168
Deposits at cals 2,656,604 3,037,700 2,091,384 2,253,072
Batance per Statement of Cash Flows 3,104,374 4,316,375 2,394 262 3,434,241

Council's cash and cash equivalents are subject to a number of external restrictions that limit amounts available for discretionary or fulure use.
These include:

Externally imposed expenditure restrictions at the reporting date
relate to the following cash assets:

Unspeni government grants and subsidies 906,563 2,392,707 741,563 2,392,707

Total unspent restricled cash 806,563 2,392,707 741,563 2,392,707

Cash and deposits at call are held at the Commonwealth Bank, Macquarie Bank and Queensland Treasury Corporation in normal term deposits
and business cheque accounts. Cutrently Commenwealth Bank has a short term credit rating of A1+ and long term rating of AA-, Macquarie
Bank has a short term credit rating of A-1 and long term rating of A/Stable, and Queensland Treasury Corporation has a short term credit rating
of A1+ and long term rating of AA+.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $
12 Trade and other receivables
Current
Trade debtors 918,206 689,848 780,969 578,962
Less impairment {33,608) 41,119) (33,608) (41,119)
Accrued revenue 272,035 79,023 267,887 79,023
1,156,633 727,752 1,015,248 616,866
No interest is charged on trade debtors.
Movement in accumulated impairment losses (trade debtors) is as
follows:
Opening balance at 1 July 41,118 50,727 41,118 50,727
Impairment debts written off during the year -
Additional impairments recognised - -
Impairments reversed {7,511) (9,600) {7,511) {9,609)
Closing balance at 30 June 33,607 41,118 33,607 41.118
13 Inventories

Inventories held for sale
Fuel and meotel stock 119,659 112,690 .

119,659 112,690 - .
Inventories held for distribution
Plant and equipment stores 158,423 110,312 158,423 110,312

158,423 110,312 158,423 110,312
Total inventories 278,082 223,002 158,423 110,312
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $
14 Other financial assets
Current
Finance leases 143,619 143,619 -
143,619 - 143,619 -
Non-current
Finance leases 5,551,946 - 5,551,946 -
5,551,948 - 5,551,946 -
A reconciliation between the gross investment in the lease and the
fair value of lease payments is as follows:
Gross minimum lease payments receivable:
Not later than one year 143,619 143,619
Later than one year but not later than five years 574,476 574,478
Later than five years 4,976,400 4,976,400
5,694,496 - 5,694,496 -
Add: Estimated contingent rent 4,975,366 4,975,366 -
Less: Present value adjustment (4,974,298) - {4,974,298) -
Fair value of lease payments 5,695,564 - 5,695,564 -
The fair value of lease paymentis are receivable as follows:
Not later than one year 143,619 143,619
Later than one year but not later than five years 574,490 574,450 -
Later than five years 4,977,455 - 4,977,455 -
5,695,564 - 5,695,564 -
Movements in finance leases were as follows:
Opening balance
Add: Initial recognition of new leases of Gouncil houses 5,599,620 5,599,620
Add: initial recognition of new lease re vacant land 111,992 111,982
Less: Lease receipts (50,860} {50,860)
Add: Gain on revaluation 34,812 34,812
Closing balance 5,695,564 - 5,685,564 -

The calculation of fair value has included an estimate of average annual CP{ increases of 3% and a discount rate of 3% of current year.

15 Investments

Interest in controlled entity Lockhart River Aeradrome Company 100 100
Piy Ltd

- - 100 100

The shares in the Lockhart River Aerodrome Company Pty Ltd are shown at cost.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Councit
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

17 Fair value measurements

(i} Recognised fair value measurements
Council measures and recegnises the following assets at fair value on a recurring basis:

Properly, plant and equipment
- Land
Buildings
Housing
Runway, road, drainage and bridge network
- Waler infrastructure
- Sewerage infrastruciure
- Other infrastructure assets
Other firancial assets

- Finance |eases receivable

Council does not measure any liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis.

Council has assets and fiabilities which are nat measured at fair value, but for which fair values are disclosed in other notes,
The carrying amounts of frade receivables and trade payables are assumed to approximale their fair values due to their short-term nature (Leve! 2).
In accordance with AASE 13 fair value measurements are categoerised on the following basis:

Leve 1 - Fair value based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilities

tevel 2 - Fair value based on inputs that are direstly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability

Level 3 - Fair value based en unobservable inputs for the asset and liability,

The foliowing table categorises fair value measurements as either level 2 or level 3 in accordance with AASB 13. Council does not have any aseets or
liabilities measured at fair value which meet the criteria for categerisation as level 1.

The fair values of the assets are determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of obsaervable data, where it is available, and minimise the
use of entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an asset are observable, the asset is included in leve! 2. if one or more of the
significant inputs is not based on ebservable market data, the asset is included in level 3. This is the case for Council infrastructure asssts, which are of a
spacialist nature for which there is no active market for similar or identical assets. These assets are valued using a combination of observable and
unabservable inputs.

The table presents the Council's assels measured and recognised at fair value at 30 June 2014. Comparative information has not been provided as allowed
by the iransitional provisions of AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial staltements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

17  Fair value measurements cont.

Consolidated
At 30 June 2014 Note Level 2 Level 2 Total
(Significant
{Significant ather unobservable
abservable inputs) inputs)
§ 3 §
Recurring fair value measurements
Finance leases receivable 14 5,695,564 5.£95,564
Land 16 1,430,000 1,430,000
Buildings {commercial buildings) 18 13,171,830 13,171,830
Hudsing (residential buildings} 16 18,939,789 18,989,789
Runway, road, drainage and bridge
network 16 9,440,112 9,440,112
Water infrastructure 16 3,291,690 3,291,690
Sewerage infrastructure 18 3,284,760 3,284,760
Other infrastructure assets 16 N 598,970 B8E,070
56,152,715 56,152,715

Gouncil
At 30 June 2014
Hecurring fair value measurements
Finance !eases receivable 14 5,605,564 5,605,564
Land 16 1,100,000 1,100,000
Buildings {commercial buildings} 16 9,964,807 9,064,897
Housing (residentiai buitdings) 16 18,935,333 18,935,333
Road, drainage and bridge network 16 7.480,710 7,480,710
Water infrastructure 16 3,186,793 3,186,793
Sewerage infrastructure 1B 3,262,399 3,262,899
Other infrastructure assets 16 895,842 895,542

- 50,521,638 50,521,638

There were no transfers between leveis during the year.
Council's poiicy is to recognise trensfers in and out of the fair value higrarchy ievels as at the end of the reporting pericd.

(i) Valuation processes

Council engages exlernal, independent and qualified vaiuers to detenmine the fair value of its land, buildings, and infrastructure on a regular basis. An
annual assessment is undertaker: to determine whether the carrying amaunt of the assels is materially different from the fair value. If any variation is
considered material a revaluation is undertaken either by comprehensive revaluation or by applying an inferim revaluation using appropriate indices.

Changes in level 2 and 3 fair values are analysed at the end of each reporting period and discussen betwean the CEO, Finance and Administration
Manager, valuation team, Gounci! and Audit committee. In this discussion a report is presented to give reasons for the fair value movements.

Any non-recurting fair value measurements are made at the point of reciassification by a registered valuer.

As at 30 June 2014, a comprehensive revaluation was undertaken for all assets classes subject to revaluation by APV Valuers and Asset Management.
The main levei 3 inputs used are derived and svauated as follows:

{li).a) Condition of the asset

Condition rating Assessment
OH/ DM Very high level of remairing service potentiai
1H/ 1M High level of remaining service potential
2H/2M Adequate level of remaining service potential
Adequate level of remaining service potential, but with scme issues indicating the need
IH/ 3M o )
for action in the short to medium term
Barely adequate level of remaining service potential requiring actior: to be taken in the
4H/ 4M
short term
5H/ 5M Asset is now unacceptable and must ba closed or renewed
BH/ 6M End of life
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17  Fair value measurements cont.

(i} by Relationship between asset consumption rating scale and the level of consumed service potential

% RSP of Depreciable Amount
@
g
[
[
5 Straight
x Description Li Low Mod High Extreme
£ -Line
=1
&
€
]
o
0 New or very good condition — very high "
level of remaining service potential. 100% 0 [ 100% 100%
1 Not new but in very good condition with no
indicators of any future cbsolascence and 85% o, 0d% 8% 100%

|providing a high level of remaining service

2 Aged and in goad condition, providing an
adequate level of remalhing service

pnft:ﬂia]. No signs of immediate or short 50% 65% 5% 85% 99%
term obsolescence.

a Praviding an adequate level of remaining
service polental but there are some
congems over the asset's ability to
continue to provide an adequate Javel of 25% A0% 549, 708, 0%
service in the short to medium term. May
be signs of ohsolescence in short to
midterm.

4 Indicators showing the need to renew,
upgrads or scrap in nazr future. Should be
reflected by inclusion in the capital works
plan o renaw or raplace in short term,
Very low level of remzining service

I
P

5 At intervention point. No longer providing
an accaptable level of service. If remedial
action is not taken immediataly the asset 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
will nged to be closed or decommissioned.

10% 20% 34% 45% 70%

6 Theorstical end of life. Fully written off
Y Thearetical end of life. Fully written off

{ii) ¢) Cost of land restricted in use

Estimated cost to replace the existing iand if Council had to acquire it on the open market in competition with other market participants. Due ta the restricted
nature and unique characteristics of this land there was insufficient market evidence of directly comparable sales, Reference was made to sates of land with
a limited 1svel of comparabflity at distant localions and adjusted by the valuer using professional judgement to take accaunt of the difering characteristics.
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Fair value measurements cont.
(iii) valuation techniques used to derive fair values for level 2 and tevel 3 valuations

Council adopted AASB13 Fair Value Measurament for the first time this financial year and has reviewed sach valuation to ensure compliance with the
requirements of the naw standard. There have been no changes in valuation techniques as a result of this review.

Specific valuation techniques used te value Council assets comprige:

The following table summarises in a tabular format the valuation inputs and techniques used to determining the fair value for sach asset class:

Level of
Assets valuation Valuation technique
input

Finance leases receivable 3 Discounted present value

Land 3 Current Aeplacement Gost Approach
Buildings 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Cther structures & Current Replacement Cost Approach
Unsealed road 3 Current Replacement Cast Approach
Uinsealed road 3 Currant Repfacement Cost Approach
Kerb & channel 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Traffic signals 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Stormwater pits 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Stormwater drains 3 Gurrent Replacement Cost Approach
Bridges 3 Current Replacement Gost Approach
Water equipment 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Water meters and services 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Water mains 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Sewsrage equipment & civil 3 Current Replacement Cost Approach
Sewerage mains 3 Current Replacement Cast Approach
Sewsrage manholes 3 Current Repiacement Cost Approach

Highest and best use

There were no assets valued where it was assumed that the highest and best use was other than its current use

Recurring fair value measurements
Finance leases receivable (ieve! 3)

To determine the present valus, the finance leases receivable was discounted using the long-term average of 10 year governmant bond yieid rate of 3%
and adjusted far the inflaion rate of 3%. The 2014-15 rent and rates amount was calculated using Brisbane All Groun March 2014 CP1 of 105.2 on the base
GPl of 104.6 prior fo lease commencemant on 21 February 2014. Consequently, the fair value was determined using level 3 inputs.

Land {level 3)

Land anc improvements fair values were determined by independent valier, APV Valuars effective 30 June 2014. Level 3 vailiation inputs were used to
value land in freehold titie. Typically sales prices of comparabls land sites in close proximity are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as property
size. The most significant inputs inte tis valuation approach are price per square metre. The subject property is in a very remote location and it is
exceptionally iarge in size . As such there was no observable market evidence of sales prices for comparable sites in close proximity. This is why the land
was subseguently vaiued at the leve! 3 valuation input hierarchy by using the professional judgement of a registerad valuer who adjusted the price per
square metre of sales from sites not in close proximity which provided only a low leve! of comparability.

Buildings - Commercial and residential {level 3)
Current replacemant cost

The fair value of buildings were determined by independent valuer, APV Valuers effective 30 June 2014,

All the buildings and other structures were valued using the cost approach using professionally qualified registered valuers. The approach estimated the
replacement cost for each building by companentising the buildings into significant parts with different useful lives and taking into account a rangs of factors.
While the unit rates based on square metres could be supported from market evidence {leve! 2) other inputs (such as estimates of residual va'ue, useful life,
pattemn of consumption and asset condition) required extensive professiona! judgement and impacted significantly an the final determination of fair value.

As such these assets were classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Fair valuations were calculated at a whole of asset level and then split into the following significant components:-
Floor

Floor caverings
Envelope

Fit-out

Roof

Mechanical services
Fire services

Qther services

34



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

17  Fair value measurements cont.

Accumulated depreciation

In determining the level of accumulated depreciation ths asset has been disaggregated into significant components which axhibit useful lives. Aliowance has
baen made for the typical assel life cycle and renewal freatmenls of each componant, residual value at the time the asset is considered to be no longer
avallable for use and the condition of the asset. Conditicn was assessed taking into account bath physical characteristics as well as holistic factars such as
functionality, capability, utilisation and cbsolescence.While the unit rates based on square metres can be supported by market evidence (level 2), the
eslimates of residual value, useful life, pattern of consumption and asse? condition that zre used to calculate accumulated depreciation comprise
unobservable inputs (level 3). Where these other inputs are significant to the valuation the overall valuation has been classified as level 3

Condition of the asset using the condition rating scale was applicable according fo note 17 (i) a) abave.

Remaining service potential refaling to each corresponding condition score for each of the patterns of consumption was utilised in accardance with nate 17
{iiy b} above.

Fair value sensitivity to unobservable inputs

Asset Significant unobservable input Sensitivity to Relationship of unobservable inputs to fair
Unbservable Market |value
inputs (%}
Finance leases receivable Longterm average discount rate and -2.5%-2.5% The higher the percentage the higher the
annual average CPl increase rate impact on fair value.
Land - Non salsable land Cost of land restricted in use (scarcity of -2.5%- 2.5% | The higher the parcentage the higher the
land sales) impact on far valug.
Buildings - Specialised buildings Relationship between assets and -2.6% - 2.5% The higher the percentage the higher the
consumption rating scale and level of impact on fair value.
consumed service potential
Condition of the asset 0-8 The higher the condition rating, the lower the
(100%-0%) fair value.
Other structures Relationship betwesn assets and -25%- 2.5% The higher the percentage the higher the
|consumption rating scale and leve! of impact on fair valus,
consumed service potential

Infrastructure assets (level! 3)

Ali Council infrastructure assets were fair valued using written down current replacement cost. This valuation comprises the asset's curmant replacement
cost (GRC) less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cast 1o reflect the already consumed or expired fulure economic benefits of the
assel. Council first determined the gross cost of replacing the full service potential of the asset and then adjusted this ameunt to take account of the expired
servica potential of the asset.

Current Replacement Cost was measured by reference to the lowest cost methodolagy at which the gross future economic bensfits of the asset could
currantly be obtzined in the nanmal course of business. Where existing assets were over designed, had excess capacity, or were redundant an adjustment
was made so that the resulting valuation reflected the cast of replacing the existing sconomic benefits based on an sfficient st of modern equivalent assets
1o achieve the required Jevel of service output within the Gouncil's planning horizon.

The unit rates (labour and materials) and quantities applied to determine the Current Replacement Gost of an asset or asset component wers based on a
"Greenfield” assumption meaning that the Current Replacement Gost was determined as the full cost of replacement with a new asset including
components that may not need to be replaced, such as earthworks. The Dapreciated Replacement Cost was determined using megthods relevant te the
asset class as described under individual asset categaries below.

Runway and roats

A full valuation of the ranway and read infrastructure was carried out on 30 Juns 2014 by independent and qualified vaiuers, APY Valuars,
Current replacement cost

Council categerises its road infrastructure into urban and rural roads and then furlher sub-categorises these into sealed and unseated roads. Urban roads
are managed in segments between intersections and/ar end points, while rural roads are managed in segments of varying length appropriate to road type.
All road segments are then componentised inta farmation, pavement and seal(where applicablg). Council assumes that environmental factors such as soil
type, climate and topography are consistent acrass each segment. Also, Council assumes that a segment is designed and constructed to the same
standard and uses a consistent amount of labour and materiats.

All runway and road assets were valued using leve! 3 inputs using the cost approach. The approach estimated the replacement cost for sach asset by
compenentising the assets into significant parts with different useful lives and taking into account a range of factors. While the unit rates based on square
melres er similar capacity could be supported from market evidence (level 2) other inputs (such as estimates of residual value, useful lifs, pattern of
consumption and asset condition) required extensive professional judgement and impacted significantly on the final determination of fair value. As such
these assets were classified as having been valued using level 3 valuatian inputs.

Accumulated depreciation

In determining the level of accumulated depreciation, roads were disaggregated fnto significant companents which exhibited different useful lives. The
identified and significant components are as follows:

- Formation
- Pavement
- Surface/seal

Estimates of expired service potential and remaining useful lives were determined on a straight line basis based on industry standard practices and past
exparnience, supported by maintenance programs in accordance with Nate 17 (i) by above.

Estimated useful lives and residual values are disclosed in note 16.
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Fair value measurements cont.

Bridges
A full valuation of bridges assels was undertaken by independent valuers, APV Valuers, effective 30 June 2014.

Current replacement cost
The bridge network was assessed individually, with the vaiuation varying according to the material type used for construction, the deck area, condition and
size. Construction estimates were determined on a similar basis to roads.

The bridge network assets were valued using level 3 inputs using the cost approach, The approach estimated the replacement cost for each asset by
componentising the assets into significant parts/structrures with different useful livee and taking inio account a range of factors, While the unit rates based
on square metres or simitar capacity could be supported from market evidence {level 2) other inputs (such as estmates of residual value, usetul Iife, pattern
of consumption and asset condition) required extensive professional judgement and impacted significantly on the final determination of fair value. As such
these assets were classified as having been valued using isvel 3 valuation inputs.

Accumu'ated depreciahon

In determining the ievel of accumulated depreciation, remaining usefu! lives were determined based on candition assessments according to the table in
Note 17 (ii} a) above.

Drai 1 infrastr
A fult valuation of drainage infrastructure was undertaken by independent vafuers, APY Valuers, effective 30 June 2014,
Current replacement cost

Drainage and other infrastructure assets are managed in segments of varying lengths, pits, pipes and channels being the major components. Censistent
with roads, Gouncil assumes that environmental factors such as soil type, climate and topography are consistent across each segment and that a segment
is designed and canstructsd to the same standard and uses a consistent amount of labour and materials. Where drainage assets are located undsrground
and physical inspection ig not possible, the age, size and typs of canstruction material, together with curent and planned maintenance records are used to
determing the fair value at reporting date. Construction estimates wera determined on a similar basis to roads.

All the drainage infrastructure assets were valued using level 3 inputs using the cost approach. The approach estimated the replacemant cost for each
asset by componentising the assets into significant parls with different usaful iives ard taking into account a rangs of factors. While the urit rates based on
square metres or similar capacity could be supported from market evidence {level 2) other inputs (such as estimates of residual value, useful iife, pattern of
consumption and asset cendition) required extensive professional judgemant and impacted significantly on the final determination of fair value. As such
these assets wers classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Accumnuiated depreciation

In determining the level of accurmulated depreciation, drainage assets were diseggregated into significant campaonents which exhibited different useful lives.

Estmates of expired service potential and remaining ussful lives were determined on a straight line basis based on industry slandard practices and past
experience, supported by maintenance programs in accordance with Nate 17 (ii) b) above.

Estimated useful lives and residual values are disclesed in notg 16.
Runway, road, drainage and bridge network — Sensitlvity to valuation to unobservable inputs

As detailed above Council's road, drainage and bridge netwark has been valued using written down current replacement cost. This method utilises a
number of inputs that require judgement and ara therefore classed as unobservable. Whils these judgements are made with the greatest care, and basec
upon expetience, different judgements could result in a ditferent valuation. The table below summarises the effect that changes in the most signficant
unobservable inputs would have or: the valuation:

Asset Significart unobservable input Sensitivity to Relationship of unobservable inputs to fair
Unbservable Market [value
Inputs (%)

Runway, road, bridges, drainage and Condition of the asset -2.5% - 256% The higher the parcentage the higher the
Other infrastructure assets impact on fair value,

Refationship between assets and -2.5% - 2.5% Tha higher the percentage the higher the

cansumption rating scale and level of of impact on fair value.

consumed service potential
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Water and seweraqe

Current replacomsnt cost

Waler and sewerage infrastructure fair values were determined by independent valuers, APV Valuers effective 30 June 2014. Current Replacement Cost
was calculated based on expected replacement costs. In all cases the assets were disaggregated to component level to ensure a reliable measure of cost
and service capacity and delerioration of estimated remaining life.

All water and sewerage infrastructure assets were valuad using level 3 inputs using the cost approach. The approach estimated the replacement cost for
each asset by componentising the assets into significant parts with different usefu! lives and taking info account a range of faciors. While the unit rates
based on square metres or similar capacity could be supported from market evidence (level 2) other inputs (such as estimates of residual value, usaful life,
pattern of consumption and aszet condition) required extensive professional judgement and impacted significantly on the final determination of fair value, As
such these assels were classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inpuls.

JAPV's cost models were derived from the following
. APV and Council database, preference is provided to nearby locations

. Schedule rates for construction of asset or similar assets

M Benchmarking agianist other valuations

. Recent contract and tender data
- Rawiinson's rates for building and construction, and

. Suppliers' quotations

Factars taken into account in determining replacement costs ware the development factors (development requirement of such remote and rural areas) and
soil factors {easiness of excavation).

Accumulated depraciation

In determnining accumulated deprediation, assets were either subject to a site inspection or an assessment to determine remaining useful life. Where site
inspections were conducted (i.e. for active assets), the assets were allocated a condition assessment, which was used to estimate remaining useful life as
per Note 17 (i) a) above.

Where site inspections were not conducted (i.e. for passive assets and active assefs for which no site inspections were undertaken), the remaining useful
lite was calculated on an age basis after taking inta consideration current and planned maintenance records.

For wastewater gravily mains the assumption that the pipes will be relined was adepled. The fair value for sewer gravity mains was determined as follows:

For all pipes, replacement cost was determined based on replacement by trench excavation, useful life was determined as the pipe useful life plus the reling
useful life, and the pipe fair value was based on age.

Water and sewerage infrastructure ~ Sensitivity of vaiuation to unobservable inputs

The method used to valus Gouncils' water and sewerage assets utlises a number of inputs that require judgement and are therefore classed as
unabservable. White these judgements are made with the greatest care, and based upon experience, different judgements could result in a different
valuation. The table below summarises the effect that changes in the most significant unobservable inputs would have on the valuation:

Asset Significant uncbservable input Sensitivity o |Relationship of unobservable inputs to fair
Unbservable Market |value
Inputs {3%)
Water and Sewer assels Condition of the asset -2.5%- 2.5% The higher the percentage the higher the
impact on fair vatue.
Relationship betwsen assets and -2.5% - 2.5% The higher the percentage the higher the
consumption rating scale and level of of impact on fair value.
consumed service poiential

(iv) Changes in fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs {level 3}

The changes in level 3 assets with recurring fair value measurements are detailed in note 16 (property, plant and equipment) and Note 5 (capital inceme).
There have been no transfers betwaen level 1,2 or 3 measurements during the year.
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2014 2013 2014 2013
5 $ L] $
18  Trade and other payables
Current
Creditors and accruais 996,191 708,667 1,118,771 649,798
Annual leave 255,999 306,076 231,437 276,916
GST Payable 69,343 95,31¢ 63,469 92,935
Other entitlements 30,187 19,788 18,056 19,788
1,351,719 1,129,849 1,432,733 1,039,436
Non-current
Annual leave 15,605 - - -
15,605 - - -
18 Provisions
Current
Leng servics leave 96,701 69,753 86,589 55,665
96,701 59,753 86,689 55,665
Non-current
Long service leave 105,072 115,870 94,593 112,873
106,072 115,870 94,593 112,873
Details of movements in pravisions:
Long service leave
Baiance at beginning of financia: year 185,622 199,305 168,537 162,612
Lang service leave entitlemsnt arising 74,731 52,555 71,225 44,122
Lang Service entitterent paid (58,580} {66,238} (58,580} {38,197)
Balance at end of financial year 201,774 185,622 191,182 168,537

20  Asset revaluation surplus

Movements in the asset revaluation

surplus were as follows:

Balance at baginning of financial year 30,705,688 30,820.948 28,226,593 28,341,851
Net adjustment to non-current assets at

&nd of period to reflect a change in current

fair vaiue:
Land and improvements 130,000 100,000
Buildings 490,916 413,741
Housing 928,611 (155,121) 928,611 (155,121)
Road, drainage and bridge network {1,012,255) 39,863 (1,117,655) 49,863
Water 316,567 281,398
Sewerage (212,128) (197,720
Cther infrastucture assets 131,113 - 119,585 -
Balance at end of financial year 31,478,512 30,705,688 28,764,563 28,226 593

38



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2054 2013 2014 2013
Note s 3 5 3
Asset revaluation surplus analysis
The closing balance of the asset
revaluation surplus comprises the
foliowing asset categories:
Land and improvemnents 1,130,000 1,000,000 800,000 700,000
Buildings 5,624,598 5,033,682 4,636,386 4,227 645
Housing 17,627,503 16,698,892 17,627,502 16,698,891
Road, drainage and bridge network 3,342,861 4,355,116 2,074,532 3,192,187
Water 2422650 2,106,083 2,245,489 1,954,091
Sewsrage 1,268,562 1,480,690 1,234,552 1,432,272
Other infrastructure assets 162,338 41,225 146,092 26,507
31,476,512 30,705,688 28,764,553 28,226,593
21 Retained surplus/(deficiency}
Movements in the retained surplus were
as follows:
Retained surplus/(deficit) at beginning of 36,812,439 33,790,389 32,468,286 29,259,770
financial year
Adjustment {o opening balance 28 - 1,857,800 - 1,957,800
36,812,439 35,748,285 32,468,286 31,217,670
Net result attributable to Cauncil (7,507,304) (1,016,881) (7.219,875) (830,414)
Unspent capital warks reserve 22 301,156 301,156
Constrained works reserve 22 1,778,874 1,779,874
Ratained surplus at end of financial year 29,305,135 36,812,439 25,248,412 32,468,286
22 Reserves
Council's cash and cash equivalents are subject to a number of external restrictions that limit the amount that ts available for discretionary or future use. I
pricr years Council accounted for these restrictions using a system of reserves.
©On 22 May 2013, Council passed a resolution to close ali existing reserves and acceunt for these restrictions using an internal management accounting
system.
The restrictions that have been placed on Council's cash and cash equivalents are now disclosed in Note 11.
Movements in capital reserves:
Unspent capital works reserve
Balance at beginning of financial year 301,156 301,156
Transfer (to)/ffromn retained surplus for
future expenditure
Transfer (to)/Arom retained surplus/capital
funds expended in the period
Transfer to the retained surplus due te the {301,156 (301,156)
closure of the reserve
Balance at end of financial year
Constrained works reserve
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,779,874 1,779,874
Transfer from retained surplus for future
Transter to the retained surpius due to the (1,779,874) {1,779,874)
Balance at end of financial year - - - -
#Z  Commitments for expenditure
Operating leases
Minimum lease payments in relation to nen-
cancellable operating leases are as
follows:
Within one year 36,000 21,000 36,000 21,000
COne to five years 129,000 - 128,000 -
185,000 21,000 165,000 21,000
24 Contingent liabilities

Details and estimates of maximum amounts of contingent liabilities are as follows:

Local Government Mutual

The Council is a member of the local govemment mutual liability self-insurance peol, LGM Quesnsland. In the event of the pool being wound up or it is
unable to meet its debts as thsy fall due, the trust deed and rules provide that any accumulated deficit will ba met by the individual pool members in the

same proportion as their contribution is to the total pool contributions in respect to any year that a deficit arises.

As at 30 June 2014 the financial statements reported an accumulated surplus and 1t is not anticipated any liability will arise.
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Superannuation

The Council contribites to the Local Government Superannuation Scheme (Qid; {the scheme). The scheme is a Multi-employer Pian as defined in the
Australian Accounting Standard AASB119 Employee Benefits.

The Queensland Local Gavernment Superannuation Board, the trustee of the scheme, advised that the local goverment superannuation scheme was a
complying superannuation scheme for the purpose of the Gommonwaalth Superannuation Industry (Supervision) legislaticn.

The scheme has three eiements referred fo as:

The Gity Defined Benefits Fund (CDBF) which covers former members of the City Super Defined Benefits Fund
The Regional Defined Benefits Fund {Regional DBF) which cavers defined bensfit fund members working for regional local governiments; and

The Accumuiation Benefits Fund (ABF})

The ABF is a defined contribution scheme as defined in AASB 11S5. Coungil has ne liabflity to or interest in the AGF other than the paymert of the statutary
contributions as required by the Local Government Act 2009.

Council does not have any employees who are members of the GDSF and, therefore, is not exposed to the obligations, assets or costs associated with this
fund.

The Regional DBF is a defined benefit plan as defined in AASB119. The Council is not able to account for the Regional DBF as a defined benefit plan in
accordance with AASB119 because the scheme is unable {o account i the Council for is proportionate share of the defined benefit ebligation, plan assets
and costs. The funding policy adopted in respect of the Regional DBF is directed at ensuring that the benefits accruing to members and beneficiaries are
fully funded as they fall due.

To ensure the ongoing salvency of the Regional DBF, the scheme's trustee can vary the rate of contributions frem raievant local government employers
subject to advice from the scheme's actuary. As at the reporting date, no changes had besn made to prescribed employer cantributions which remain ai
12% of employee assets and there are no known requirements to change the rate of contributions.

Any amount by which the fund is over or under funded would only affect future benefits and contributions te the Regional DBF, and is not an asset ar llabllity
of the Council. Accordingly there is no recognition in the firancial statements of any over or under funding of the scheme.

As at the reporting date, the assets of the scheme are sufficent to meet the vested bensfits.

The most recent acluarial assessment of the scheme was undertaker. as at 1 July 2012, The actuary indicated that “the Regional DBF is currently in a
satisfactory but modest financial position and remains viinerable to adverse short and medium term experience.”

Foliowing the previous actuarial assessment in 2009, courcils were advised by the trustee of the scheme, following advice from the scheme’s actuary, that
additional contributions may be imposed in the future at a leve! necessary to protect the entitlements of Regionai DBF members. In the 2012 actuarial
report the actuary has recommended ne change to the employer contribution levels at this time.

Under the Locai Government Act 2009 the trustee of the scheme has the power to levy additional contributions on ceuncils which have employees in the
Regional DBF whan the actuary advises such additional contributions are payable - normally when the assets of the DBF are insuffisient to meet members’
benefits.

Tners are currently 71 counciis contributing te the Regional DBF plan and any changes in contribution rates would apply equally to all 71 councils. Lockhant
River Aberiginal Shirg Council made less than 4% of the fotal contributions to the plan in the 2013-14 financlal year.

The next actuanial investigation will be conducted as at 1 July 2015.

Consolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
Note $ § L] $
The amount of superannuation
contributions paid by Council fa the
scheme in this pariod for the benefit of 6
employees was: 364,842 413,924 327,008 373,656

40



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Consolidated Council
2014 2m3 2014 2013
$ $ ] 3

26 Trustfunds

Trust funds held for outslde parties

Monies collected or hefd on behalf of other 4 4 4 4
enfiiies yet to be paid out to or on behalf of
those entities
4 4 4 4
The Council parforms only a custedial role in respect of these monies. As thass funds cannot be used by the Gouncil, they are not brought to account in
these financial statements.
27 Reconciliation of net result for the year to net cash inflow {outflow) from operating activities
Net result {7,507,304) {i,016,881) ({7,219,875) (830,414}
Non-gash items:
Depreciation and amaortisation 2,440,819 2,457,811 2,121,477 2,130,461
Capital revenue - leased vacant land (111,992} {111,992)
Impairmant prevision for doubtful debts (7,511) {9,609) {7,511} (9,609)
Gain on revaluation of finance leases {34,612) - {34,812)
2,286,503 2,448,302 1,967,161 2,120,852
Investing and development activities:
Net (profit)loss an disposal of non- (24,502) 39,084 (24,502) 43,175
current assets
Loss on transferring assets via finance 8,763,349 8,783,344
lease
Capital grants and contributions {2,802,488) (1,151,410) (2,902,4382 {1,151,010)
5,856,359 {1,111,926) 5,856,359 (1,107,835)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/ decrease in receivables (421,370) 5,534,066 {380,871) 5,623,513
(Increase)/decreass in inventory (55,080) {9,204) (48,111} 3,358
Increase/{decrease) in payables 221,870 (5,710,104) 393,297 (5,642,146)
Increase/(decreasey} in other provisions 31,756 (13,683} 12,645 5,925
(222,824) (196,925) (33,040) {109,350)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 412,735 120,570 570,607 73,253

28  Gorrection ef error

In the process of valuing the Council's assets at 30 June 2014, it was discavered that certain roads had been omitted from previous financial reparts. This
ermof has baen corrected by adjusting the opering balances at 1 July 2012 and the comparalive amounts for 2012-13. The adjustments are as follows:

As at As at As at As at

30 June 2013 1 July 2012 30 June 2013 1 July 2012
Gross value of roads added 4,766,564 4,726,701 4,766,564 4,726,701
Accufnulated depreciation (2,793,949} (2,768,801) (2,793,949) (2,768,801)
Net valua 1,872.615 1,957 900 1972615 1,957,900

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

30 June 2014 30 June 2013 30 June 2014 30 June 2013
Increase in depreciation charge 25,148 25,148
Decrease in net result attributable te 25,148 25,148
Council
Increase in property, plant and equipment 1,972,615 1,972,615
Increase in retained surplus 1,972,615 1,972,615

The depreciation chargs for the year ended 30 June 2014 was calculated after the error was discavered and therefore did nat need correction.

A restated Statement of Financial Position has been included in the financial statements as at 1 July 2012.

23  Events after the reporting period
There were no material adjusting events after the balance date
On 28 July 2014 the Councll entered into a Deed of Agreement to Lease and Deed of Agrasment to Construct over 12 existing social houses with the

Department of Aboriginal and Torres Istander and Muiticultural Affairs. This s expected o ba finalised with a formal 40 years lease agreement although the
timing remains uncertain at this time. Once finalised, Courcil would expect to incur a Joss of approximately $4m in respect of this arangemeant.
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Financlal instruments

Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council has exposure fo the following risks arising from financiaf instruments:
- credit risk

- liquidity risk

- market risk

This note provides information (both qualitative and quantitative) fo assist statement users evaluate the significance of financial
instruments on the Gouncil's financial position and financial performance, including the nature and extent of risks and how the
Council manages these exposures.

Financial risk management
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Gouncil is responsible for the establishment and oversight of the risk management framewaork,
together with developing and monitoring risk management policies.

Council’s management approves policies for overall risk management, as well as specifically for managing credit, liquidity and
market risk.

The Council's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced, to set appropriate limits and
controls and to monitor these risks and adherence against fimits. The Gouncil aims to manage volatility to minimise potential
adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.

Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council does not enter into derivatives.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligatiens. These
obligations arise principally from the Coundil's investments and receivables from customers,

Exposure 1o credit risk is managed through regular analysis of credit counterparty ability to meet payment obligations. The
carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Investments in financial instruments are required to be made with Queensland Treasury Corporation {QTC) or similar state/
commonwealth bodies or financial institutions in Australia, in line with the requirements of the Statutory Bodies Financial
Arrangements Act 1982.

Ne collateral is held as security relating 1o the financial assets held by Lockhart River Aberiginal Shire Councit.

The following table represents the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the carrying amounts of financial assets at the end
of the reporting period:

Consolidated Council
Note 2014 2013 2014 2013
Financial assets $ $ $ $
Cash and ¢ash equivalents 11 3,104,374 4,316,375 2,394,262 3,434,241
Trade and other regeivables 12 884,598 648,729 747,361 537,843
Other financial assets 14 5,605,564 - 5,695,564 -
Total financial assets 9,684,536 4,965,104 8,837,187 3,972,084

Cash and cash equivalents

The Council may be exposed 1o credit risk through its investments in the GTC Cash Fund, Commonwealth Bank and Macquarie
Bank Cash Fund. The QTG Cash Fund, Commonwealth Bank and Macquarie Bank Cash Funds are assel management
portfolios that invest with a wide range of high credit rated counlerparties. Deposits with the QTG Gash Fund, Commonwealth
Bank, and Macquarie Bank Cash Funds are capital guaranteed. Alt investments are required to have a minimum credit rating of
"A-" therefore the likelihood of the counterparty having capacity to meet its financial commitments is strong.
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Trade and other receivables

In the case of rate receivables, the Council has the power to sell the property to recover any defaulted amounts. In effect this
power protects the Council against credit risk in the case of defaults.

In other cases, the Council assesses the credit risk before providing goods or services and applies normal business credit
pretection procedures to minimise the risk.

By the nature of the Council's operations, there is a geographical eoncentration of risk in respect of receivables in the Council's
area.

Ageing of past due receivables and the amounit of any impairment is disclosed in the following table:

Gonsolidated Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $
Not past due 659,370 292,712 569,133 222,195
Past due 31-60 days 123,240 306,913 110,432 298,942
Past due 61-90 days 26,595 14,678 5,630 1,752
More than 80 days 109,001 75,545 95,774 56,073
Impaired {33,608) {41,119} (33,608) (41,119)
Total - 884,598 648,729 747,361 537,843

The impairment of trade receivables is a provision for doubtful debts that have been outstanding for more that 12 months and
evely effort to collect the money has been unsuccessful including disputed invoices. The impairment provision is based on
specific invoices from identifiable accounts/debtors.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Gouncil will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or ancther financial asset.

Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council is exposed to liquidity risk through its normal course of business only

The Council manages its exposure to liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash deposits to cater for unexpected vofatility in
cash flows.

The foliowing table sets out the liquidity risk in relation to financial liabilities held by the Council. It represents the remaining
contractual cashflows (principal and interest) of finansial Kabilities at the end of the reporting period, excluding the impact of
netting agreements:

Consolidated

Oto1year 1toS5years Over5years Total Carrying
contractual amount
cash flows

$ $ $ $ $
2014
Trade and other payables 1,095,721 - - 1,085,721 1,085,721
1,095,721 - - 1,095,721 1,095,721
2013
Trade and other payables 823,773 - - 823,773 823,773
823,773 - - 823,773 823,773
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Council
Dto1year 1to5years Over5 years Total Carrying
contractutal amount
cash flows
$ $ 3 $ $
2014
Trade and other payables 1,201,296 - - 1,201,296 1,201,296
1,201,296 - - 1,201,296 1,201,296
2013
Trade and cther payables 762,520 - - 762,520 762,520
762,520 - - 762,520 762,620

The outfiows in the above table are not expected to occur significantty earlier or for significantly different amounts than indicated
in the table.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, will affect the Council's income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments.

Interest rate risk

Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council is exposed to interest rate risk through investments with QTC, Commonwealth Bank, and
Macquarie Bank.

The Council has access to a mix of variable and fixed rate funding options through QTC so that interest rate risk exposure can
be minimised.

Sensitivity
Sensitivity to interest rate movemenis is shown for variable financial assets and liabilities based on the carrying amount at
reporting date.

The foliowing interest rate sensitivity analysis depicts what effect a reasonably possible change in interest rates (assumed to be
19%) would have on the result and equity, based on the carrying values at the end of the reporting period. The calculation
assumes that the change in interest rates would be held constant over the period.

Net carrying Effect on Net Resuit Effect on Equity
amount 1%increase 1% decrease 1% Increase 1% decrease

Consolidated $ $ $ § $

2014

QTC cash fund 2,060,827 20,608 (20,608} 20,608 (20,608)
Commonwealth Bank 30,557 306 {306} 306 (306)
Macquarie Bank cash fund 565,220 5,652 {5,652) 5,652 (5,652}
Net total 2,656,604 26,566 {26,566} 26,566 (26,566}
2013

QTC cash fund 2,218,336 22,183 {22,183) 22,183 (22,183)
Commanwealth Bank 34,736 347 (347) 347 (347)
Macquarie Bank cash fund 784,628 7,846 (7,846) 7,846 {7,846)
Net total 3,037,700 30,377 {30,377) 30,377 (30,377)
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Net carrying Effect on Net Result Effect on Equity
amount 1%increase 1% decrease 1%increase 1% decrease
Council $ $ $ L] $
2014
QTC cash fund 2,060,827 20,608 (20,608} 20,608 {20,608)
Commonwealth Bank 30,557 6 (306) 306 (306)
Net total 2,091,384 20,914 {20,914) 20,914 {20,914}
2013
QTG cash fund 2,21 8,336 22,183 (22,183) 22,183 (22,183}
Commonwealth Bank 34,736 347 (347) 347 (347)
Net total 2,253,072 22,531 {22,531} 22531 (22,531)

Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council does not have any loan from any financial institution.

Fair value
The fair value of frade and other receivables and payabies is assumed io approximate the value of the original transaction, less
any allowance for irnpairment.
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3 Tied grants by project

The following note has been prepared on accruals basis.

Batance Revenue Expense Transfers Balance
07/01/2013 between grants 30/06/2014
$ $ $ $ $
Commonwealth government grants
Dept Education, Employment and
Workplace
Relations
Vacation Care 14,037 (14,037)
Before School Care 17,797 - (17,797)
After School Care {23,014) 23,014
Qutside School Care 140,912 229,035 88,123
Parent and Community Engagement Program
{PaCE) {38,163} 99,500 61,337 :
Total - DEEWR grants (29,343) 240,412 290,372 79,303 -
Dept of the Environment, Water, Hetitage
and Arts
MILR Language Project 18,443 18,443
Working on Country 100,183 141,883 41,700
Total - DEWHA grants 118,627 - 160,326 41,700 -
Dept of Families, Housing, Community
Services Indigenous Affairs
Family Together {(Kuurichi Kakana) 43,231 43,231 86,462 -
Total - DFHCSIA grants 43,231 43,231 86,462
Dept of Health and Ageing
Community Development - 188,815 188,815
Mens Healing Piace (capital) 99,962 38 - - 100,000
Total - DOHA grants 99,962 188,853 188,815 - 100,000
Dept of Infrastructure and Transport
Radio Station - Capital 19,480 - 4,275 15,215
Regional Aviation Access Program (RAAP) - 165,000 165,000
Roads to Recovery (A2A) - 412,787 - - 412,787
Total - DIT grants 19,490 577,787 169,275 - 428,002
Dept of Communications
indigenous Broadcasting Program - 15,000 24,024 9,024
Total - DOC grants - 15,000 24,024 9,024 -
Dept of Human Services
Cenirelink - 56,971 56,971 -
Total - DOC grants - 56,971 56,971 -
Total - Commonwealth government 251,966 1,122,254 976,246 130,027 528,001
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07/01/2013 between grants 30/06/2014
$ $ $ $ $

State government grants
Dept of Local Government, Community
Recovery & Resilience
NDDRA/LDMP - Fiexible Funding Grant
(Operational) 42,280 42,280
State Government Financial Aid 1,153,776 1,163,776
indigenous Ecoromic Development 80,000 80,000
Aevenue Replacement Program 98,900 98,900
Fiscal Equalisation Grant 606,546 735,707 764,651 (577,602)
Identified Roads Grant 90,669 94,430 429,824 244,725
Business Incentive Scheme - 67,500 67,500
Service Delivery Fund 75,660 75,560
Quintell Beach Camp {8,837) - 8,837
Street Lighting 50,967 34,199 78,963 6,203
Warehouse Upgrade 30,092 328,385 501,987 143,510
GraffiliSTOP 3,636 2,000 5,636
Get Ready Queensiand 4,050 4,050
Drainage Master Plan 4,800 33,786 71,790 - (33,204)
Total - DIP Grants 820,153 2,708,294 3,374,917 {180,530) (27,001)
Dept of Justice and Attorney-General
Local Justice Initiatives Program 59,123 94,630 101,640 - 52,113
Total - DJ&AG grants 59,123 94,630 101,640 52,113
Queensland Reconstruction Authority
NDRRA - Emergency Works {82,512) 42,856 24,878 38,656 (24,878)
NDRRA - Restoration Works 1,064,400 1,434,189 2,455,201 43,388
Total NDRRA 981,888 1,477,045 2,480,078 39,656 18,510
Dept of Emergency Services
State Emergency Services 12,024 12,702 1,485 - 23,240
Total - DES grants 12,024 12,702 1,485 - 23,240
Dept Disability Services Qid
HACC - Operations 8.423 218,191 242,154 2,268 {13,273)
HACG - Commuter Bus 2,268 ' (2,268)
National Job Creation Package - 34,158 34,158
HACG - Transition Costs 40,000 - 40,000
Total - DSDQ grants 50,690 252,348 276,312 - 26,727
Queensland Health
Environmental Health & Animal Control - 145,578 128,752 16,826
Alcohol Management Reform Program 54,335 {141) 54,194 -
Total - QH grants 54,335 145,437 182,947 - 16,826
Dept of Communities, Child Safety and
Disability Services
Domestic & Family Violence Prevention
Health . 7,000 7.000
YARI/ Youth At Risk {32,981) 152,007 157,312 (38,286)
Womens Shefter (93,791} 432,030 338,239
Community Safety Planning 10,000 - 10,000
Total - DOC grants {116,772} 591,037 502,550 - (28,286}
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Dept Education, Training and the Arts
Skifling Queenslander For Work
Total - DETA grants

Department of Transport & Main Roads
Pascoe Crossing-Link Slab

ATSI TIDS - Taylor's Landing Culvert
ATS! TIDS - Road Signage

Total - DTMR grants

State Library of Queensland
Indigenous Knowledge Centre Gramt
Total - SLG grants

Total - State government

Total grants
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07/01/2013 between grants 30/06/2014
$ $ $ $ $
{904} - 04
(904) - 904 -
- 459,390 459,390
- 26,500 4,709 - 21,791
- 42,000 42,000
- 527,890 506,098 21,791
- 16,200 26,143 9,943
- 16,200 26,143 9,943 *
1,860,538 5,825,682 7,452,171 (130,027} 103,921
2,112,504 6,947,837 8,428,417 - 631,923
280,203 Add back over-expended grants 109,640
2,392,707 Total unspent grant revenue 741,563




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
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Management Certificate
For the year ended 30 June 2014

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant 1o sections 176 and 177 of the Local Government Regulation 2012
(the Regulation) and other prescribed requirements.

In accordance with section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that:

() the prescribed requirements of the Local Government Act 2009 and Local Gevernment Regulation 2012 for the establishment and
keeping of accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the general purcose financial statements, as set out on pages 110 48, present a true and fair view, in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, of the Council’s and the consolidated entity's transactions for the financial year and financial position at the end of

the year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Mayor of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Report on the Financial Report

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council,
which comprises the statements of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the statements of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the
year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and certificates given by the Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Council and the consolidated entity comprising the Council and the entities it controlled at
the year's end and from time to time during the financial year.

The Council’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with prescribed accounting requirements identified in the Local
Government Act 2009 and the Local Government Regulation 2012, including compliance
with Australian Accounting Standards. The Council's responsibility also includes such
internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit. The
audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Siandards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require
compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that the
audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial report that gives
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control, other than in expressing an opinion on compliance with prescribed
requirements. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.



Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector
entities and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents
and property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General’s opinion are
significant.

Opinion

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 —

(a) | have received all the information and explanations which | have required; and
(b) in my opinion ~
(i) the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of

accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the financial report presents a true and fair view, in accordance with the
prescribed accounting standards, of the financial performance and cash flows
of the Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council and the consolidated entity for
the financial year 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014 and of the financial position as
at the end of that year.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of these financial statements should note that audit
does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented electronically and
does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to or from the
financial statements. If users of the financial statements are concerned with the inherent
risks arising from electronic presentation of information, they are advised to refer to the
printed copy of the audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronicaily
presented information.

Buoena

B Macrae FCPA Queensland Audit Office
(as Delegate of the Auditor-General of Queensland) Brisbane

QUEENSLAND
310CT 204
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Current-year Financial Sustainability
For the year ended 30 June 2014

How the measure is calculated Actual - Actual - Target

Measures of Financial Sustainability
Consolidated Council

Council's performance at 30 June 2014 against key financial ratios and targets:

Operating surplus ratio Net result (excluding capital items) -18.4%
divided by total operating revenue
{excluding capital items)

Asset sustainability ratio Capital expenditure on the
replacement of assets (renewals)
divided by depreciation expense.

Net financial liabilities ratio Total liabiiities less current assets -34.7% -26.1% not greater
divided by total operating revenue than 80%
(excluding capital items)

-17.0% Between 0%
and 10%

192.0% 220.2% greater than
90%

Note 1 - Basis of Preparation

The current year financial sustainability statement is a special purpose statement prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Local Government Regulation 2012 and the Financial Management (Sustainability) Guideline 2013. The
amounts used to calculate the three reported measures are prepared on an accrual basis and are drawn from the Council's
audited general purpose financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2014.







Certificate of Accuracy
For the year ended 30 June 2014

This current-year financial sustainability statement has been prepared pursuant to Section 178 of the Local Government
Regulation 2012 (the regulation).

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that this current-year financial sustainability statement has
been accurately calculated.

ayor « _ ecutive Officer
Name b\na—u. rwtj'\-/ Name <DC’°' "‘O//'_ Cﬂé?’f“%(o
Date: ?,/?‘312"" pate_ 3/ 1 ¢ C







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Mayor of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council

Report on the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

I have audited the accompanying current-year financial sustainability statement, which is a
special purpose financial report of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council for the year ended
30 June 2014, comprising the statement and explanatory notes, and certificates given by the
Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Council's Responsibility for the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the current-year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012.
The Council’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the Council determines is
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statement that is accurately
calculated and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the current-year financial sustainability
statement based on the audit. The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-
General of Queensland Auditing Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing
Standards. Those standards require compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating
to audit engagements and that the audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the statement in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overali presentation
of the statement.

My responsibility is to form an opinion as to whether the statement has been accurately
calculated based on the Council's general purpose financial report. My responsibility does
not extend to forming an opinion on the appropriateness or relevance of the reported ratios,
nor on the Council’s future sustainability.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.



Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector
entities and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents
and property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General’s opinion are
significant.

Opinion

In accordance with s.212 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, in my opinion, in all
material respects, the current-year financial sustainability statement of Lockhart River
Aboriginal Shire Council for the year ended 30 June 2014, has been accurately calculated.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

Without madifying my opinion, attention is drawn to Note 1 which describes the basis of
accounting. The current-year financial sustainability statement has been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Management (Sustainability) Guideline 2013 for the purpose
of fulfilling the Council's reporting responsibilities under the Local Government Regulation
2012. As a result, the statement may not be suitable for another purpose.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Statement

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this special purpose financial report should note
that audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to
or from the financia! statements. If users of the financial statements are concerned with the
inherent risks arising from electronic presentation of information, they are advised to refer to
the printed copy of the audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this
electronically presented information.

B Macrae FCPA Queensland Audit Office
(as Delegate of the Auditor-General of Queensiand) Brisbane
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